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8. PROJECT(S)

Carrion, 497 Beacon St, APT PH, 26

before the bombing incident.

that he had met Thomas A. Shay (Jr)
St., Boston, Massachusetts. Mr. Nightingale said that his roommatsr

brought Shay (Jr) home one night and his roommate said that he met him at
the "block". Mr. Nightingale said that the "block"
Greyhound bus station and is a hang out for gay hustlers.

Shack, 197 Massachusetts Ave, Boston, Massachusetts, :
Sandra LaCourse and Special Agent Dennis Leahy, Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco
and Firearms, Boston Field Division. Mr. Nightingale states as follows:

by Special Agent

Mr. Nightingale said
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9. DETALS:
REPORT OF INTERVIEW
With George Nightingale, on February 20th and 24th, 1992, at Radio

Mr. Nightingale said that he is employed as a salesman at Radio Shack and
at his residence located at 497 Beacon

is located near the

Mr. Nightingale said that his roommate is gay and that his name is Ed
6-1142, home phone and 421-2722, work
phone. Mr. nghtlngale said that he thought Shay (Jr) was high on drugs
and that Shay (Jr) may have stolen a hairbrush from the apartment, and
that Shay (Jr) was then barred from the apartment.
that he thought that Shay (Jr) was not smart enough to build a bomb. Mr.
Nightingale was unable to identify Trenkler from a photo spread. Mr.
Nightingale thought that Shay (Jr) was at the apartment 2 to 3 months
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I 5. INVESTIGATION No. (Include Suspect No.)
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9. DETAILLS:

This investigation is related to UI #63212 92 2008C (The Roslindale
Bombing) Monitor #63212-92-21.

on September 18, 1992, at approximately 1430 hours, Ssuffolk Superior
Court, Judge Elbert Tuttle, at the request of Assistant District Attorney
Marcy Cass, dismissed a state charge of telephonically communicating a
bomb threat against defendant Daniel a. shay. Shay’s defense attorney
objected to the charges being dismissed, but was overruled by Judge
Tuttle.

On September 18, 1992, at approximately 1435 hours, Shay was arrested by
Special Agent Dennis P. Leahy, and Boston Police Homicide Detective
Brendand Craven and Boston Police Sgt. Frank Armstrong, at the Suffolk
Superior court lockup area. Shay was arrested on a federal warrant #92-
0912RC, charging a violation of Title 18 USC 844 (e), telephonically
communicating a bomb threat. Shay’s attorney was shown the arrest warrant
and allowed to speak briefly with Shay. Shay was also advised of his
rights by Special Agent Dennis P. Leahy. - --
on September 18, 1992, at approximately 1500 hours, Shay was processed for
fingerprints, photographs, etc., at the U.S. Marshal’s office, Boston,
Massachusetts. While in the holding area Shay said the "I’m not the guy
who bowled it, I’m not the guy who got the dynamite, I‘m not the guy who
placed it, I’‘m not violent.” Shay also said that they guy who identified
him as being at Radio Shack had committed perjury as he knew Shay from the
"block". Shay also said that he knew nG’s" roommate and the "G" worked at
Radio Shack.
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TITLE OF INVESTIGATION INVESTIGATION NO.
Shay, Thomas A. 63212-92-2039-L

DETAILS (Conninued )

on September 18, 1992, at approximately 1745 hours, Shay was arraigned
pefore Federal Magistrate Robert Collings and a detention hearing was
scheduled for Tuesday, September 22, 1992, at 10000 hours in Magistrate
Collings’ court. Shay was represented by Attorney Jefferson Boone and
U.S. Attorney’s office was represented by AUSA Frank Libby.

Attachments: Arrest Packet:
Photographs
Palm Prints
Fingerprints
R-84
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9. DETAILS:

This report will serve as a request to forward material relative to the
Roslindale Bombing Investigation to ATF ETB Explosives Enforcement Officer
Clifford Lund. This information was requested by Lund for dissemination
to approximately 3000 subscribing members of the International Association
of Bombk Technicians and Investigators through that organizations
publication. The information is released in hopes that a subscriber may
recognize the mechanics of the destructive device used in this incident.

On October 28, 1991 in Roslindale, Massachusetts, a destructive device
being examined by Boston Police Department Bomb Technicians Jeremiah
Hurley and Francis Foley detonated causing the death of Hurley and
critically injuring Foley.

Due the circumstances surrounding this incident the ATF NRT, Northeast was
requested and activated on October 29, 1991. As a result of the NRT’s
efforts, enough evidence was recovered for the ATF Forensic Lakboratory to
recreate a simulated device.

The device consisted of the following components;

A) 3-4 sticks of dynamite

B) 2 Austin Rockstar #6 Detonators, (Blasting Caps)
C) 5 nine volt batteries
D) 3 AA batteries
E) 1 Radio Shack Archer SPST Toggle Switch, Cat.# 275-602
F) 1 Futaba Switch
G) 1 Futaba Radio Control
H) 1 Futaba Servo (FSH-6E)
10. SUBMITTED BY (Name ) I1. TITLE AND OFFICE 12. DATE

Jeff S. Kerr

Qg S-
13. REVIEWED BY (Name )
Victor D. PalazJéiZLéh;Z§E£2:

2
=

16. APPROVED BY (Name ) 17. TITLE AND OFFICE
Terence J. McArdle Special Agent in Charge

ATF EF 3270.2 (3-50) U

Special Agent 11/14/91
14. TITLE AND OFFICE
L  Supervisor, Group III




L DEPAP <ENT OF THE TREASURY
BUREAU OF ALCONOL, TOBACCD AND FIREARMS PAGE 2
REPORT OF INVESTIGATION - CONTINUATION SHEET oF 2 paces
' (Law Enforcement) _
TITLE OF INVESTIGATION INVESTIGATION NO.
Roslindale Bombing 63212-92-2008-C

DETAILS (Condinued )

I) 1 Futaba Receiver

J) 1 Futaba battery holder

K) 3 types of tape, 3/4" black electrical tape, fiber reinforced
silver duct tape and white two sided plastic tape.

The aforementioned components were encased in a 12 3/4"x 5 1/4"x 1 1/2"
box made from wood paneling. Attached to the box were approximately 10-15
General Hardware 372C button hole magnets each measuring 1" in diameter
and 5/8" in thickness. Also, 2 large doughnut shaped magnets,
approximately 3 1/2" in diameter and 5/8" in thickness. The center ring
width was approximately 3/4" in width. The magnets were all attached to
the box by using a yellowish colored adhesive. The box was then spray
painted black. It is believed that the receiver for this device was
affixed to the bottom of the wood box at a corner. The receiver measured
approximately 2 1/2"x 4"x 1 1/4".

To assist in this investigation, ATF in conjunction with the Boston Police
Department Patrolmen’s Association have offered a combined reward of
$50,000.00 ( $25,000.00 per organization), for information leading to the
arrest and conviction of any individual/individuals involved in this
incident.

Any donations in the name of Jeremiah Hurley may be sent to the Jeremiah
Hurley Fund, Hyde Park Savings Bank, 1196 River Street, Hyde Park,
Massachusetts, 02136. T

There has not been a fund set up at this time for Officer Foley.




